From: A.DANIKAS <*@*> Wednesday,

Sent: May 27, 2009 2:05 PM 'Brown
To: Family'

Subject: RE: Hello from pat and tilly
Hello again ©

Yep Johan is like that he is trying his best to play with my mind but he can’t any more he is mostly afraid cause |
have collected a lot of evidence of corruption against him....

He got my email from a Greek doctor Valaskatsiz but he is no friend of mine.....

| am so glad you are well and healthy

I miss the luxurious life of S.Africa ,in Greece everything is about 30% 50% more expensive ,lots of traffic ,and small
flats. But THERE IS NO CRIME and y can walk the streets at night without looking over your solder and need.of a'gun.
It would be a pleasure to visit us when you can in Greece my place is always open for you and Pat.

| hope Pat can put a little letter of recommendation of the work | did with the police since I have no one |-trust to
turn to. | am putting a CV together and want to try to get a job with EUROPOL OR Interpol HOWEVER THE contacts |
had were all through Johan and | will never talk to this animal again....

| was so depressed the other day | was going through my police file and documents and.| don’t even have my police
ID to look as a souvenir but that’s how it is...At list Pat has that medal they gave me.

Mu dad had another OP ,removed another growth from his bladder but it is not dangerous’,he just need to stop
smoking. Shelley is ...adjusting slowly to the Greek culture and we are still settling in our new flat.

It will take a while to adjust ,but its all for the best.,

Will send you photos and keep in touch please don’t be a stranger and if Pat ever'need help in connection with
Johan | can always help....i don’t trust that man and | know from past that he was always Jealous of Pat ...

Lots of kisses

ARI & SHELLEY

From: Brown Family [mailto:brown@ws.co.za]
Sent: Saturday, May 23, 2009 7:57 PM

To: A.DANIKAS

Subject: Re: Hello from pat and tilly

Hi there to you and Shelley. Gee | waited a long time for this reply but it is worth is all.
Yes we know that Johan got your e mail address. We did try to phone you and worn
you, however your phone was on voice mail. Pat was furious when Johan came and
told him that he gotten your e mail address from a Greek doctor friend of yours. Johan
would not tell Pat who. From the tone of your e mail it sounds as if you are under the
impression that we gave your e mail away. One thing that Pat and | promised you
when you left is that we would never give your phone number or address to anyone
leat of all Johan and we have honoured that promise and now that that has been dealt
with. We are all well and working hard. The elections are over, the new government is
in and now maybe Pat can get on and purse your request. | know that he has been
dealing with it, but there are times when he does not if he is Arthur or Martha. He is
just so bust, and again | know that if he said he would do something for you he will, it
may just take a little time. How is your dad. | do think of him often and wonder how
your family are getting on. Please do remember us to them.



How is Shelley,have you two settled into your new home. Are you working yet. How is
your little niece. She must be getting so big and gorgeous now. | do miss those few
occasions we had coffee with you and Shelley. | found those times very relaxing and |
know with out a doubt that Pat does too. He looked to you as a son with whom he
could freely speak his mind about the work and did not feel that you would expose him
for his views and opinions. He misses that a lot. Natalie is doing very well and is very
involved with Yossis. The boys are still playing rugby, studing hard and hopefully they
will both complete their studies the end of this year.

Pat and | are hoping that we will sometime be able to visit you and Shelley and also
visit my brother and his family in Holland. We are thinking along those lines for the
near future. | am also working very hard. The new economic climate is playing is
havoc with peoples health and we are seeing more and more young men with heart
and blood pressure problems and this is so sad because some of them is becomes a
chronic problem and for others it is just a passing thing. Now that you have all our
news | hope to hear from you more often. Do send us some photos of you and
Shelley, the baby and your new home and remember we do miss you and will-honour
our promises. | think that Johan thought that is he told Pat he had got your address
Pat would volunteer your phone number and he was a little peeved because Pat ignore
him, but that is his problem he must get over it now. Hear from you soon and God
bless you and your family abundantly and good health to your family especially your
father. Love Tilly and the rest of the gang members.

rom: A.DANIKAS

To: 'Brown Family'
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 11:48 PM From

Subject: RE: Hello from pat and tilly

This is a great surprise. Its good to hear from you i hope you are all well and happy. It is difficult adjusting here but
all for the best. Please tell Pat that after i spoketo you over the phone and gave the email to you i got an email
from Johan however i did not ever gave him my new email address...?Any way it is not important any more ©
PS:will it be possible to send me that medal he has forme with my friend Irene ?

Thanks a lot and God Bless

Ari & Shelley

From: Brown Family [mailto:brown@ws.co.za]
Sent: 15 April 2009 20:09

To: *@*

Subject: Hello from pat and tilly

Hi there, an e-mail as promised at last!
Hoping that you both are well. Pat is working very hard with the elections, and other things don't change much. We
do miss you and your lovely coffee chats at your home and hope that one day we will come and visit you in Greece.

Love Pat and Tilly
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